
                      
 Document Symbol:  
    
 E/AC.6/SR.78 
 

 
 

Best copy available 
 



United Nations Nations Unies mIDESTRICTED

E/AC .6/SR.78
ECONOMIC CONSEIL 31 August 1949

i' 8 AND EC9NOMIQUE
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL

In's ~al Distribution

lltion,

, to

jlon

Li

mi

t

~.9!iIC MID §OCIAT.. COUNCIL'-
Ninth Session
--.-.- ---

ECONOMIC COMMITI'EE-- -- -......_~~---- ..

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE: SEVENTY "'EIGHTH .MEETrNG

Held at the Palais des Nations 1 Geneva

on Friday, 12 August 1949, at 10 a.m.

Q.2ntents:

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OF UNDER DEVELOPED

COmt"TRIES (Item 9 of the Council Agenda)

(Continued)·· ••••••••••••••••••••••••• 2 pages 3 - 17



sub

laB

1

Ml' .. SAMA ORUZ

Mr. WALEER,

Mr. van TIORELEN

Ml'. OAMPOO

Mr" .MAZJRE:NKO b.

Ml". SCHNAKE 0

Mr. p .. O. CRANG I

MJ.".. IVEESEN
-
Mr.. de SEYNES

Mr.. ADABK.4R

Dr. SUTC:e:

Mr .. TOBRES -BELON

Miss OZAnKO

Mr. SP.RPER

.:

Mr. KOLPAKOV

Ml".. LEIMP.Rl)

Mr. STINEB01tlER fi
Mr. MIRAtLEs

we:

in
Mr. RIOBES cal

Mr. McDOUGALL
de:

Mr. BEREELEI
thE

in

Mr. LOPEZ-RERRABTE

Mr.. ·WILLIAMS

Miss HOWEIJ:.

Miss BROWN

1. ECONOMIC

Direotor of tY:J Division of
Economio' Stability and
Development

D:f..vision ot: Social-Activities

Secretary to the Committee

Mr. Chalmers-Wrisht

Mr. Dumontet

Membe~:

Austra1ia

Belgium

Brazil

Byelorussian SSR

Chile

Chine,

Denmark

Franoe

India

New Zealand

Peru

Poland

Turkey

Union of SOviet Socialist
Republics

United Kingdom.

United states of America

Venezuela

United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Oultural
.Organization

International Bank for
Reconstruction and
Development

International Monetary Fund
Horld Health Organization

International Refugee Organization

Chairman:

Repres~tives of Spe,2.iaJ.ized A~e;!Q~:

International Labo:uJ:'
Orga.."'l.ization

Food and Agriculture
Qre-sn -1. ~9.--,~. ~ ~':.

Seoretariat;

Mr. ~veintrau.b

Present:.....



1. ECOtJCMIC DEVEL01'14EHT OF "UNDER-:uE\1EIJOPED COUNTRIES (Item 9 of the
COlUlcil Agenda) (Documents E/1327,E/1327/Add.l, E!1327/Add.l!Corr.l,
E!1327!Add.l/Corr.2, E/lj45, m/1345/Corr.l, E!1373!Rev.l, E/138l,
E!1383!Add.•l, 'E/1408, E!AC.6!39, E/Ab~6/40, EIA.c.6/41, E1AC.6/H.52,
E!AC.6/42, E!AC.6!47, E!AC.6/47ldorr.l, E/AC.6/48, E/1356, ,
E/AC.6/5l, E!AC.6/52, E!AC.6t53, E/AC.6!54, E/AC.6/56J. (Continued)

on of

ivities

ttee

The CHAIR.~! announced that the joint draft resolu.tion, agreed

by the delegations of Australia, Chile, Ne,., Zealand, and the United States

of America, 'WaS now really, and. would be circulated later in the meeting.
, . .

In the meantime, there remained the question of pe1"centagesj he announced

the revised figures arrived at on the basis of the discussion at the
, ,

preceding meeting, and the averages derived therefroID, pointing out ~h~re

they differed from the original figures.

Mr. lVERSEN (Denmark) vias sm'prised, to observe that the new

percentages seemed to indicate a contraction of the original range, and

asked whether delegations had been required to hand. in fresh figures the

previous evening.

Hr. UEINrRAUB, Director of the Division of Economic Stability

and Development, said that were delegatior..s had not submitted new

figul~es it had been assumed. that the old average was valid.

Mr. P. C. CHANG (China) had understood that the ne"T percentages

were to be calcul6.ted on the basis of written amendments; if the ,

intentioD had been to take into account the oral suggestions made. "

casually during the previous mee,ting, that should have been made cloa1'" to

del ..r ":'-'1 ; t,:' "( ,u.Ld then have been careful to 8ubmit round figures.

The CHAIRMAN said that ,if the feeling of the meeting was ~hat

the ne~T figures should take into accoupt only the percentages submitted

in writing, fm'ther revised figures could be available later that morning.

The figures were in any case submitted only as a basis for discussion,

and did not commit the Committee in any way.
Mr. van TICBELEN (Belgium) said that his delegation i s somewhat

reserved attitude during the discussion on percentages should be

interpretel as active, rather than passive, participation therein.

The figures just announced by the Chairman did not differ

SUbstantially from those 'mich had resulted fram the confid.ential

submissions, which had subsequently been the Gubject of an open discussion

lasting for three hours.

IIn view



In vie"1 of the fact that that dual prooedUl'e might evolre comments on

the part of governments the specialized agencies and, pnrhaps, the public

also, his delegation insisted that the results calculated from the secret

submissions should be put to the vote in due form.

The CBAJlU~N pointed out that he had ruled at the preceding

meeting that a vote could not be taken on his original proposal, since

amendments had been proposed hereto, and further amendments might be

SUbmitted later. It. 'res, however, always open to representatives to

challenge his ruling.

Mr. P. C. CHANG (China) proposed that the discussion of

percentages be deferred until f'igr~res based on the -written estimates alone

were received frcm the Secretariat, and that the meeting proceed to the

discussion of the Report of the Sub~ommittee on Principles.

Mr. de SIDlES (France) supported the proposal of the Chinese

representative.

The Committee adopted the Chinese proposal by 8 votes to 2 with 6

aostentioE§..

Mr. vJEINTRAlJB, Director of the Divi.sion of Economic Stability

and Development, stated that apart frcm the t,relve written proposals

submitted a vTeek earlier, he was in possession of only one further

written proposal, submitted by the delegation of Peru. He asked the

Australian and Brazilian representatives to be good enough to submit in

writing the percentages they had already indicated orally.

After a lengthy discussion, in which Hr. LEDHARD (United KingdOJ.:1)

and Dr. SUTCH (New Zealand) took part, and the latter expressed the

opinion that it wotud be better to discuss ~uestions of organization

before those of pr:1.nciple.

The Committee decided to proeeed. to the discussion of th~, Report of
-.... - -

the Sub-Committee on Principles (Document ELAC.6!54),as that was the

only complete text before the meeting.

Mr. CAlYIPOS (Brazil), who had acted as Cha.irma.."1 of the

Sub-Cornmittee, introduced the Report; }l.e commented on the degree of

unanimity that had been reached, and drew attention to the reservations

entered by certain delegations.

!The document
- .......- .....,-~ ---~ ...;,.--,

8

b

.R

D

b

f

ID

t

a
..
J.

g

h

l'

e
re

of

en

in

of"

ao

sp

fo

la

av

pr

of



on

.ic

'et

Lone

'f

n

of

18

Tile document of which the report was, in the main, a condensation

and reformulation, ,was DoctUD.Emt E/AC .6/4'2, 'bhe proposed. draft report

sHb~lt.ted by the United K+ngdom·d~iegat:ton. The other views which had

been tal:en into account had beeh based largely on the Secretary-General f s

Repo::'t (Document 'E/l327/Add.I). The observations contained in

Document E/AC.€/H.52 (Observations on Part II of the Plan) had not. . .

been dfscusped in detail, since the majority of the S1!b-Cammittee had

felt t.hat it would be difficult to arrive at a.n.V conclusion before the

magn~.tude of the percentage allocations became mown. One question,

that of 1nQirect re8pon~ibility for the programmes of specialized

age~cies (set out uncler paragl"aph 4 of Document E/AC .6/42), had been

left in abeywlce peuding a decision on organization.

Dr. su.rdH (New Zealand) moved that the Report be adopted end

armezed to the resolntion to be adopted by the Committee, .and that it be

given the title alrea~ communicated to the Secretariat .. He proposed,

h0W8v8r, that the vT01'd "provisional", 'Within brackets, in the first
. .

line of the Preamble, which was one of the points on which the Sub-

Committee had. not ree.ched e.greement., b~ deleted, since the muin

resolution made it clear that all propoeals related to t~e first year

of the programme onJ.y.

Hr. LEDi-T.AIm (United Kingdom) said that his delegat~on had

entered two reservations in respect of tile report, the first of which

was a general one. He thought that it should have been made clearer

in t~e Report that the Council, ,mile assuming, pending the approval

of Llle u-Elnera.L.Assembly, prOVisional responsibility for the technical

aGsistance activities to be carried out by the United Nations, could

a8Sl.Une no such direct responsibility for the related activities of the

specialized agencies, and could therefore only recommend principles

for their guidance. There should. be no suggestion that the Council vlllS

laying down rules for tlwspecialized agencieso

His second reservation concerned the emphasis to be placed on the

avoidance of supply programmes. As s drafting change, he formally

proposed the replacement. ·of the word "may" in Section VI, pal'agraph 4
of the Report,· by the words "should only" (Document E/AC .6/54, page 5).

Mr ~ HP.LKER (Australia), while supporting the general approval

expressed of the report, ,ms uncertain as to the precise meaning of

the word "projects" in the title of Section VI ("SELECTIOn OF PROJECTG"),

and thought it might be advisable to use some such alternative title as

.t



,.

''Relluests for approval" •

..>4,1

A mOl'El important object.ion related to paragraph 1 of Section VI, in

'Hhich, he thought, more emphasis' than had really been intended "m.s laid

on the social aspects of technical assistance. The impression might be

created tllat the United Nations was undertaking specific social

improvements on behalf of the various under-develo~<!countries, uhereas it

""8.S in fact offering only i~9hnical as~tance to the govel"Il!llents of those

cou.ntries. S1.:b-paragraph (b) of paragraph 1 might more suitably read

"Request for technical assistance from governments which desire to

provide specific social improvements should be included among other

requests for services."

Mr. IVERGEN (Denmark), after suggesting a minor textual

modification to Section I, pointed out that paragraph 6 of Section II, to

1-lhieb he 't'Tholeheartedly subsoribed, had been adapted from page 16 of the

Secretal7-General's Report (Document E/1327/Add.l). On the same page of

the Report, attention ,,~s dra,v.n to UIliversities and technical 8chools as

valuable sources of expe:::·ts who might be invited to undertake research

in connection with the technical ass1stance schemes • He therefore

proposed the addition of a seventh paragraph. under Section II, to read:

"Universities p technical schools, found.ations and research

institutiolW should be encoUl'aged to release experts for full

assignment under the programme and to undertake special research

projects on problems related to economic development."

~ W0T~~~OV (Union of Soviet Socialist RepUblics) proposed that

the Report of the Sub-Committee on Principles be dealt '\nth paragroaph by

paragraph.

1'41'. PCl C. CIIANG (China) thoug.'!lt that the misgivings of the

United Kingdo.m delegation with regard to the relationship between the

Council and the specialized agencies was covered, in part, by paragraph 1

of Section IV, which gave some indication of constitutional relationehips.

He supported the amendment ,proposed by the Danish representative.

With regard to the objection raised by the Australian delegation to

the use of the word "project", in the title of Section VI, he poj.nted out

that that word 'WaS used with a specific meaning, and could hardly be

/bettered. •



, in

:tid

be

~eas it

those

:, to

the

,of

as

h

d:

that

by

?h 1

lips.

to

out

d.

better0d. The services offered, by the United Nations became, with the

co-oper:ttion of the goverl1Inents COllCe.i"Iled. j a "project".

He agreed that too much st!'ess ·should hot be laid on the social

aspects of technical as.sistance, but thouBht that the last sentence of

parab!'aph 1 of Section·:nr, w111 ch mentioned "an early' increase in

national productivity of· material and human resourceSll , rech1 essed the

bal~~ce by indicating t4~t attention should be paid OlUY to those

social conditions capable of producing a direct effect on technical

assistance •. It might perhaps be specifically stated that the United

Nations '\'1as only offering its "services".

~Vith regard to the .United Kingd.om reservation concerning paragraph 4
of Section IV, the Chinese delegation was in favour of the tex'G as given

in the Report, as it felt that there should be no question of using

imperative language in respect of countries requesting assistance.

The CRArRMA11', rep].;:ring to the suggestions made by the

representatives of the Union of Soviet Socialist RepUblics and of New

Zealand, s~ggested. that it 'Would be pl~ferable to take the six seotions

of the report of the Sub-Committee on Principles one by ohe, in each

case first holding a short general discuss:i.on, and then proceed.ing to a

vote.

Mr. STIN.EBOWER (United States of ft.merica), before proceeding

t.o detailed examination of the Report, lnshed to touch on a general

tluestion, namely, the problem of what use should be lJ1.ade of Document

E/AC ",'.~ •c;,., " i:l '1'·;11 the Secretariat had sought to embody the essence

of the discussions .of the Committee in respect of the types of priority

to be observed. The document ~TaS good so far as it 'Went, but his

delegation felt keen disappointment that oertain aspects of the problem

had been neglected. To judge by a recent decision "taken by the Council,

members appeared to be moving towards an arrangeIr.ent vThereby a certain

part of the fund would be allocated iJ:nmedlately, and the remainder

held back for subsequent distribution. In view' of that fact, it became
. .

double important to establi.~ <?ertain principles which would indicate

to the Policy Committee of th~ Council and the Technical Assistance

Committee the types of priority they should observe. He, therefore

felt some misgivings at the fact that the Report on Principles

no'W under discussion contained no reference to the question of priorities.

!He appreciated,

;i
1~,
i
J

11



He appreciated, however, that that·topic had not been inolud.ed in t.he

terms of reference of the Sub-Committee •

If those proposals were adopted, he trusted that the principle

enunciated in paragraph 6 of·3ection II ~ith regard to continued

emploYlllent on return would appIJr eQually to experts covel"sd by the proposed

paragraph 7.

i'Jith regard to paragraph (d) of Section Ill, he "vas also in favour

of substituting the "'lords "substantial part of" for the words "some

part of" in the first line. His delegation, on the basis of his ovm

countr,yfs experience in the operation of similar programmes of assistance,

regarded one-third of the total cost as the contribution "vhich the

recipient country could reasonably be expected to make.

t
I"

IRe fully
... - ~..-v- - -

..Vi th regard to the actual text of the Report, he warmly supported.

the proposal of the representative' of Depmal"k that a seventh paragraph

be inserted in Bectlo? II, urging that universities and similar

institutions be encouraged to release experts for work on the programme.

He sugGested, however, that as experts on particular subjects, and

e£pecially on industrializa.tion, wore more likely to be found in

private employ, some reference should also be made to that source.

He vms not in entire agreement with the re-drafting of parts

of SUb-paragraph 1 of Section VI proposed by the Australian

represe~tative, although he fully agreed with the latter that the suggestions

were couched in too mandatory a style •. Clearly 'tm.at the Committee

desired to say v~s that projects of a type calculated to provide

specific social improvements might well fa.ll v1ithin the range of the

programme •

ne found SUb-paragraph (h) of Section III a little too weak,

and suggested the following alternative wording~ "give pUblicity to

the programme both within t..'l1eir conntries and by co-operation with

the informational media of other members of the Dilited Nations".

Such ... r, 1A.HSe wonld not commit governments to a grand publicity

cam?a~&~ in other countries, but merely invite them to co-operate

in secllring publicity for the programme of technical assistance

elsewhere than on their own territory.



:le

Gad.

lph

l!ll!Iie •

roposed

our

tance,

gestions

He fully concurri7d with the proposed United Kingdom amendment to

sub-paragraph 4. of paragraph VI.

The CHA~J did~ot c~nsider it possible to take any

decision on the question of priorities until the problem of

percentage allocations had been solved. He still believed that

it was necessary for the Council to adopt a specific resolution on

the question of priorities. When the Committee hael completed its

cunsideration of the general prir..ciples to be applied, the

Sub -Commi ttee, the previous terms of reference of vlhich had not

included the problem of priorities, could take up that question,

unless any delegation preferred to submit; a draft resolution on

the matter to serve ae,~ basis for discussion in the Committee.

He suggested, therefore, that the Committee discuss and

vote on the Preamble to the principles (page 1, Docmneut E/AC.6/54).

The Nevl Zealand repl'esentative had moved the deletion of the

word "provis i anal" from that te:A.'"t.

lifr. ADARKAR (India) pointed out that, althot1gh a number

of very important principles which obviously applied to Goverr~nt8

were laid down in the docum~nt, for example in Sections II and lIT,

the Preamble appeared to refer to organi%8tions of the United.

Nations only.

Mr. p. C. CRANG (China) suggested that the well-founded

objection raised by the representative of India could be met

by i:'" ·........+1 nO' fl+ +"hc 3.ppropriate places the words "All Gover!lIllents

should be invited to", or some similar fOl:"Illula.

The C~~ adopted by 9 votes ~_4 with 4 abst~!ltions th~

New Zealand proposaU-o delete the word \'provisional" from..:t~

Preamble.

jSectlon I.



Section I ..

~1. KOLPAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) observed

that paragraph 1 of Section I had been introduced at the suggeetic!l

of his delegation. With a view to achieving a more eXl1licit

statement of primary objec~ives, he proposed that the following text

be substituted for paragraph 1 as it stood in Document E/AC.6/54:

,I Mr. WALKER (Australia) remarked that the General Assembly

had already reached agreement 011 most of the points referred to in the

amendment proposed by the representative of the TJnion of Soviet

Socialist Republics, haVing laid d~in those principles in Resolution

200(111), which was quoted in full in paragraph 2 of Secti~n I.

!

I

/

liThe participating organizat:J.ons should, in extending tech"'.1ical

assista~ce for the economic development of under-developed countries,

be guided by the principle that such assistance should be directed

towards developing the internal resources of those countries and

te:l'ritories and their nati.onal industry and agriculture? Such

assistance should also promote national development and reinforcement

of the economic independence of those countries and territories, and

should not be conditional on demands for political, economic or

military privileges for the countries rendering assistance.

The plan for affording technical assistance should comply with

requirements for the maximum all-round development of the national

economy of the under-developed countries and territories, and

particula.rly national industry, in the primary interests of increa3iI1{3

the prosperity arid. raising the cultural level of the local population. If

He was prepared to perfect that text if necessary.

Mr. KOLPAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) replied

that his version of paragraph I was somewhat more complete than that

before the Committee; 111 particular it laid added emphasis on the need

for giVing priority to the principle of promoting the economic

independence of ~~der-developed countries. He would therefore like to

maintain his a.mendment, but was in favour of quotine General Assembly

Resolution 200(111) as well.

/1v1r. CAlv1POS

-.....-.. -



cd

t

L

t

t. "

e

Mr. CAl~OS (Brazil), speaking as Chairrran of tl~ Sub-Committee

on Principles, stated that the m.atter had been amply discussed by t.he

Sub-Co:mnittec, ''1hich, at his suggestion, had adopted a summary rather

thana long statemeIJ.t of the basic objeccives. It had been. felt that

a detailed statement of them would not be appropriate in the shape of

a preamble to the progralIIDle of Technical Assistance since it would

apply equally well to other aspects of economic development, including

the financing of econoUlic development; moreover, the Soviet Union

draft WOUld, in any case, raise certain difficulties connected with

the definition of the terms used. For exam;ple, there was some risk

that the term "economic independence" might be interpreted as implying

some form of self-sufficiency; und it was not qUite clear what was

meant by "national ,indl"..stry". The formulation that he (NI'. Call1pos)

suggested, wIllle embodyillg the basic idea of the Soviet draft - the

strengthening of national economies - stee~ed clear of those

definition difficulties.

The CIDUP,NA...~ ruled that, in the absence of a written text,

the Commltteecould not for the moment take a vote on the Soviet Union

amelldment. He suggested., therefore, that the Committee pass to the

examination of Section 11.

Section II.

The Committee adopted unanimously the Brazilian proposal to-------- - -- ~-----

sJ.elete~ ,v~rd "other"...from the ;phrase "or any other activities" in

~ragraph 4 of Section .. 11 and the Chi~_:E.ro;posal to substitute the

~rds_"All.Gov~mer~sh~ul<i..be invited to co-operate ••. and to

facilitate •.• :t.:~~he~~i~ "All Governments sh'Juld cE.-operate •••

~d fa~ilitate" in ;earag.raph .'2.

The Con~ittee adopted by 14 votes to Qwith 3 abstentions the

,1oinl.E:0J2~~.of the £~nish: Uni_ted Kj.ng~om and United State,:;

delegations to add to Section 11 a f~ther paragra;ph to the eff~ct

t~at:

ltUniversities, technical schools, foundations, res6arch

institutions and'other non-governmental sources of experts should be

encouraged to release c.::perts for full assignment under the prCJgrarrn-ile

an~ to undertake special research projects on problemD related to

economic development."



Section Ill.

Mr. ADARKAR (India) said that, in addition to the amendments

to Sec cion IJ1 aJ,!'eady proposed, he wished to move the deletion of

paragraph (d). He was not opposed on principle to the idea of

reci~ient countries paying part of the cqsts of technical assistance

in their own currencies, but considered that the paragrapn constituted

a financial provlsion, and should therefore be left for adoption by

the international cov~erence if convened.

~~. de SEYNES (France) said that the United States

repr6selltati ve in his amendment to paj,~agraph (h) of Section Ill, had

used terminology which coupled two objects of a different nature;

subject to consent on the part of its autho:r, he (Mr. de Seynes)

proposed that it be amended to read as follows: "give publicity to the

programme either through their own organizations or by co-operation

with "
I'

The original United. States text seemed to imply, in fact, that

countries receiving technical assistance would be precluded from

f publicising the assistance programme abroad through the medium of their
I

!.

own information services.

I
.~

Mr. CAMPOS (Brazil), speaking as Chairman of the Sub-CoFilldttee

on Principles, explained that paragraph (d) referred to the financial

responsibilities of governments receiving assistance, and had no

connection with the general financing of the progrermne of technical

assistance by contributions from governments.

His Government had some reservations on the sUbject of paragraphs

(g) and. (h), and would be unable to accept the aDlended version of the

latter proposed by the United States representative, '''hich, he felt,

might be interpreted. as imposil1g an obligation to co-opera~e with foreign

news agencies on governments which might not be Willing to do so.

Mr. KOLPAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), referring

to paragre.ph Cd), said that the cost of technical assistance could and

should be met by the recipient countries themselves. That assistance,

e}~ressed in terms of cost, would be insignificant and could be paid

for. It was essential to eatabliah the independent status of the

recipient covntry. If it was desired to ease the position of backward

count-r'ies, the inequality of exchange in foreign trade should be

/liquidated and the

-.","- - -



E!AC.6/SR.78
Page ;1.3

liquid.atedand. the export of protits reduced. He objected to any

susges'l;10n of charity in the programme, and was sure that I;1l1Y under­

devl?~oped cO'Untry would be only too pleased to obtain, the te~bnlcal

assistance and to pay for it. Be also oonsidered that the introduction

oft.wo strict a l'"e~:I,menta.tion in'the operation of the :progr~!!lllle.,~as

intended to pri?mqte. He therefore proposed that para~rap~ (d) 'be

re-drafted to read as follows:

"normally aesume J;'esponslb111ty for the costs of tec1mical

aElaietance with whj.ch they are provide!i. I'

Mr. MAZURENKO (Byelorussian Soviet Soc1a~i6t Republio)

. cons1.dered that the provisions of paragraphs (f), (g) and Ch), referring

to tbe ex;change o;f' information and 'the Sivine: of publicity to tJ:J.e

progr~IllIll.e 1 should not be made mandatory. He thought that when a

partic~lar country reqe1ve~techn1calassistance from another country

as a result ,of a bilateral agreement, it should not be obliged to
, , '

supply detailed. information theroon to a t~ird. country. He ther€lf'ore

mov'ed the deletion 01' paragraphs (f), (g) and (h).

Mr. P.C. OHANG (China)suggJi)sted. t~tthe term "servicos"

be BUbstituted for the word "assistance" in the ,seoondline of
.:,1".' '

paragraph (d), on the &rounda that the provision dealt with B:pecific

instances of concrete ass1'stance.

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States ot AlD.er1ca) cODsid.ered thEi.t,
in view of the fact that governments wou.ld be applying for technical

assistance to an international secretariat and not to ~ inter­

governmental committee, the Committe~mustlaydo~ certain conditions
. , ,

relati1l8 to the· participation in tJ:le progralll!ll6 of reQUeat:l,n6

go"rel"nments. The phrase "the requesting governments should be

inVited. to t •• " was" therefore, not sufficiently strong.

With regard to the remarks of the Indian' representative, he could

assure him that paragraph (d) ~B not connected with ~h~ q~estion of.

thefinan9ial ~rrangement8 to bemad.e concerntng the contributions of

governtp.ents to the programme, or with the use of local currencies ,in

~ch oases •. ~t was lmportant to eetabL1s~ a olear di8t1notio~ between

I the principie .



the principle..a.n.now.wed :Ll p~a.ph Cd.») 'that'a req;uesting government
. ~ " .. '.. ~

.ahou~d p~tor part of the services provided, in its own territor.1.

and the totally different question of that, gQvernm~ntl6 contribution. ~ . , ... . . . '.

tq the programme oftechn1cal·8.ss:i,stance for the bep.efit of other
• j ~ • •

.r countries, even though tha~. con'l:;r~bution ",ould often be made in the

cquntry's own currency~Many governments would be. both contr~butors

and recipients under! the progr·arame •.

Mr. ADABKAR (India) reminded the Committee that he had no

obJection to the principle enunciated in IJarBBraph (d).'

It could be assumed, however, that contripution~ in hard

currenq1es wpuld be largely supplied by the United States of America,

and certain other countries whose currenc1eswere in that category;

in view oftha.t fact he could not see to what use contributions made

by governments in their own cu~rencies of limited convertibility

could be put, except for prOViding tec~ical services in th~

contributing country it8e~t. There was thus little effective ~fference

betiYeen the two' categories established by the United S~atea

l'epresentative.

He still maintained, therefore, that paragraph (d) was, in the
, .

finai £l,t1rJ,.lysiS, a financial prov;1s;l.on, and that Ho ;illc~usion in a

statement. of gsneral principles was, in consequence, a trifle
, .

pl'ematUl:'6, since man~ members might prefer to decide the question

themselves, either in the General Assembly or at the proposed

international conference.

Mr. STlNEBOllER (United States of America)', amplifying his

previous explanation, declared that the distinction' between the two

types of' payment was a fundau1ental one, and. muot be ~cept clear. He

objected to the idea of adopting a statement of principles Without a

reference to the participation of recipient guvernments in the costs

of services they received.

..

Mr. P.C. CHANG (China), to meet a pJC'oviouf:! objection of the

Ur..:ttl.7id States re];lresentative, 8ue.~Eisted the sU:;8tHu~ion of the phra~

Itshvuld be expected to agree to" for Itslwu,l.d be :Lnvlted to lt •

/Mr. SCElMKE (Ch1J.e)

,/



....

:3

r, :.. : \

Mr. SCRNJLKE (Chile) proposed a minor ult~ration to the

amendm3nt submitted by the United. States to part'.graph (d). ~he t'3xt

v'ould thus reudt "normally assume substE1.l1tial responsibility for the

local custs of tochnicul assisttmce •• I "

A country which hud requested technic!:!.l assistance migbt possibly

receive the help of foreign exports. The greater part of the costs

of tha.t mission should obviously be borno by the country makj,ng the

req,u(;:st.

Mr. ST1NEBO\f.SR (Unit0d Stat~s of Anlerica) said that

paragraph (d) as it stood said aubstalltiully what the Chilean

reprosentutlve desired, whereas the new wording suggested by th~t

l'epresuntative would raise certain diffuculties.

Experience had already ShOiVl1, in connection with the financing

of the Social Welfare Ad~isory S~rvi~es, that it was extremely difficult

~o establish what expenses should be regard(;:d as local expenditure.

It was therefore far bott~r to ref~r to costs which could be paid in

local currenCies, ra.ther thl.in to Illocal costs ll •

In any case, paragraph (d) did not lay down a hard and fast rUle,

since it w'as prefaced by the word "normallyll. He was sure that

certain countri0s req,uired help in finding experts, rather than actual

finandal aSSistance, "and would be quite prepared to pay, even in

dollars, for the services rendered.

Mr. SCIDfAKE (Chile) accepted the United States repr0sentative's

t::xplan8,tions and withdraw his a.~ndmE;nt. ,,]

6

",

~~. ADARKAR (India) would have preferred a definite

reference to, 8&Y, a proportion of 50 p0r cent of the costs, to the

vague term "substantial part of the costs rt , since the Policy Committee

or tho Technical Assistance Committee should not be given the invidious

task of estimating the percentage to be paid by a recipient government

according to whether that gov0rnment was considered rich or poor.

The_Qommitte~do.l?.ted by 13 votes to 0 with ).j. abst.?ntiC?I:.s the

Chine~roE£sa~ to sUbst,1tut£..the words rtThe reguesting governmLJ!::;~

should. be expected to agree to •.• " for the ;erlrase "The requesting

Bovernments should:" at tha beginning of Section Ill.

/The COLm tt0e



E/AC.6/SR.78
Page 16

The Committee reje2tvd by 12 votus to 1 with 4 abstentions

tho prop~l of the Indian r~presentative to dulete paragraph Cd) of

Section Ill.

The.....Q~!£:!:ttee reje,9tcd .9X_hi...votes to 3 with 1 ~ention

the Eropo~a.l of the Soviet Union rCEresentative that EarB§Eapl~

should be re~draftud to read as follows:

"normally assume responsioility for the costs of tuclmicul

ussistLnc0 lvi th which th<3Y are provided."

The Committoo adoptc.d by _.2.......vott.J~o .3 with 5 abst0n~

the United. Statos proJ2osal ~o sUbstitl!-te thl; words "substantial part

of thG costs" for the pIJrase "some part of the costs" in paragraph (d).

The Committee adopted by 9 votes .to 3 1-11th 4 abstentions

!he Ch2-nese proposal to substituto the word "services" for "assistance"

in paragraph (d).

The Committee adopted by 12 votes to 0 with 5 abstentions

the Brazilian PFoJ2o£al to~ubstitute the words "can be Raid" for the

words "may be paid" in paragra.pJ!....i2-1.

The Committoe adopted by 14 vot~l2.. 0 with 3 abstentions

the Bl'azilian proposal to delete the words "or programmos" from

Earagraph (e).

Th~....Q.~ttee rejected by 13 votes to 3 with 1 abstuntion

the proposal of the ru~rGsentative of the Byelorussian Soviet Socialist

Republic to delete par~graphs efl. (8) and (h) of Section Ill.

Mr. de SEYNES (France), in view of his failure to obtain the

United States repreeentative's concurrence, withdrew his amenfuaent but

announced that his delegation would vote against the proposed United

States amendment to paragraph (h)

/The Committoe r~J~ct~



E/AC.6/SP..78
Page 17

The ,£OlIllil.Htee reJt:c~ ......'i.YLl-2 vote£..to~.ith ~_abs~cntions

~.ho_Unlt6d St~~~.U£.~~p.d P~"£.~~.EE._<..hl o~ Svction III to

~d as follow~:

"give publicity to th3 p~ogralrme both within their COl.'ntril;S

and by co-ollcrat:'on with th", infOl'U'''l.tioll8.l media of otl'wr meillb6rs

of thu United Nations."




